VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Also being held VIA Teleconference/Zoom
Meeting ID: 817 1966 6180

Passcode: 315235 312-626-6799
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

___MONDAY, MAY 2. 20227:00pm

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL

C. AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
D. MINUTES of APRIL 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

F. REPORTS
1. Administrator

2. Department Heads

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. Fire Chief

c. Police Chief

d.

Community Center Director
e. EMA Chief

3. Attorney

4. Treasurer

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who
require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708) 754-3395 to aliow the Village to
make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MONDAY, MAY 2, 2022 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA _ |

5. Mayor's Report
6. Clerk’s Report
7. Trustee/Liaison Report

G. PAYING OF THE BILLS:
H. CORRESPONDENCE
l. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

J. NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTION NO. 1166 -

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING AN INDUCEMENT TO

ORDINANCE NO. 1271-

THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND THE OWNER OF
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3312
CHICAGO ROAD, STEGER, ILLINOIS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE REDEVELOPMENT OF
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER FOR THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER, COUNTIES OF COOK AND WILL, STATE
OF ILLINOIS.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 82-79 OF

K. ADJOURNMENT

THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS
REGARDING NEW FEES FOR VEHICLE
STICKERS.

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who

require certain accommoedations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708} 754-3395 to allow the Village to
make reasonable accommaodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 181 day of Apri,
2022 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger and via Teleconference that was
made available to all residents. Mayor Peterson led all in attendance in the Pledge of
Allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Peterson called for the roll. The following Trustees were present; Thurmond,
Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson was present.

Also present: Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen, Director of Public Infrastructure

Dave Toepper, Police Chief Greg Smith, Deputy Fire Chief James Baine and EMA Chief
Tom Johnston. Community Center Director Diana Rossi was absent.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None

MINUTES

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the minutes of April 4" meeting as all
members have copies. Trustee Lopez seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes.
Motion carried.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Erica N. Longo-Womack of 3419 Susan Ln, Steger addressed the board regarding the
issuing of tickets on streets surrounding the former Colonies Apartment complex where
parking is restricted to resident parking only. The police department is going to look into
the tickets issued to residents and how to alleviate the problem. The Village will also
revisit the issue and determine if the radius now restricted needs to be adjusted. The
ordinance was never meant to punish homeowners, rather keep the street available for
residents to use for parking. :

Mary Laws of 3457 Jennifer Ct. addressed the board questioned the bad potholes on her
street. Dave Toepper is going to look in to repairs on Jennifer Ct. She also stated that
her block has restricted parking because of overflow from the apartments. She wants the
restrictions to remain in place on her street.



Minutes April 18, 2022 page 2
REPORTS

Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen The Village received a donation of $250
from the Village of South Chicago Heights to offset costs of the Summer Band Program.
Our renewal for health insurance on July 15t will reflect increases of 3.1% on our PPO
policy and .4% decrease on our HMO policy. Finally, we have not yet heard from the
Secretary of State regarding car registrations in the Village.

Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper Reported 22 tickets in the last two
weeks, 18 reoccupancy inspections, issued 17 new building permits, one for a new
home on Crystal, work is being done on Citgo station, we had 3 water main breaks and
B&K will be out this week to start inspections on the water tower.

Deputy Fire Chief James Baine So far this year we have had 551 calls, up a little from
last year. The Easter Egg Hunt went well, we had over 111 kids take part. On a
personal note | want to thank the Village, EMA and everyone involved for the
condolences and every thing that was done for my family. Special thanks to Assistant
Chief Long, Lt. Ragsin and the entire department for stepping up so ! could be with my
family.

Police Chief Greg Smith Last year at this time we had 3943 calls. Already this year we
have had 4622. This is on average with past years as there was a decrease last year.

EMA Chief Tom Johnston No Report

Community Center Director Diana Rossi Trustee Kozy reported the softball 12U team
won their tournament. No update on football. Volleyball season ended, thanks to Steve
and Christine Zemon for doing a great job with the kids. Also thanks to custodian Justin
_for all his efforts at the school, and thanks to the School District 194 for having us there.

Village Attorney
Treasurer

MAYORS REPORT

Mayor Peterson made the following appointments to the Steger Economic Development
Corporation:

Allie Peterson

Mary Jo Seehausen

Maureen Lopez

David Toepper

Tim Glass

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the mayor's appointments as listed to the
Steger Economic Development Corporation. Trustee Lopez seconded the motion.



Minutes April 18, 2022 page 3

Discussion: Trustee Thurmond stated that he is not aware of what the Economic
Development Corporation is. Trustee Thurmond asked if it could be tabled so he could
get further information about the corporation documents and description of duties. Mayor
Peterson stated that part of the process is to appoint them so they can create those
documents and duties. The ordinance is already adopted and in place. The intent of the
EDC is to help the Village with economic development here in town. That will include
managing Village owned properties, since they don’t have the same restrictions as the
Village, they can better dispose of properties held by the Village. We need to get these
properties back on the Tax Rolls and out from under the maintenance of the Village. This
is the best way to do that. The intent of the EDC is to work closely with this board to help
with economic development. They will also help market the Village of Steger all through
this board. All businesses would still all come through the Village Board. With the
Mayor's explanation the motion to table was not pursued.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, and Perchinski.
Mayor Peterson voted aye. Trustees Thurmond and Joyce voted no. Motion carried.

Additionally: Mayor Peterson appointed Trustee Tim Perchinski as the Trustee Liaison to
the Steger Economic Development Corporation.

Bloom Township will be giving out $50 gasoline gift cards starting tomorrow morning at
the Bloom Township Center on Halsted Street in Chicago Heights.

VILLAGE CLERK No Report.

TRUSTEES’ REPORTS

Trustee Thurmond Asked if there is an expected finish date for the Steger Road
reconstruction project. Village Administrator Seehausen stated that the project is slated
to run through October. Trustee Thurmonds concern is for the Steger Little League
parade scheduled for April 30", Tom Johnson stated that EMA is working with Little
League to run the parade safely. Still in discussion with Desiderio regarding designs for
the new Welcome Signs. | have spoken with Jason about having the scouts participate.
Finally, Trustee Thurmond questioned missing bills. Village Administrator stated that the
only bills to be paid are the ones on the list.

Trustee Trotier Still working with Trustee Lopez for our April 23" Earth Day Cleanup.
Everyone is invited. There will be a rain barrel raffle. Trustee Lopez is preparing
handouts.

Trustee Joyce No Report.

Trustee Lopez Regarding Earth Day Cleanup, even if you can't come out and help in
the community, we encourage you to clean up around your home. Hope to see
everybody there.



Minutes April 18, 2022 page 4

Trustee Perchinski No Report.

Trustee Kozy No Report.

BILLS

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the bilis listed when funds are available.
Trustee Kozy seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;

Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1268: AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR PROPERTY MARKETING
SERVICES CONCERNING THE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT 3222 KEENEY
AVENUE, STEGER, IL 60475, BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND THE
STEGER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, NFP., FOR THE VILLAGE
OF STEGER, COUNTIES OF COOK/WILL, STATE OF ILLINQOIS.

Trustee Lopez seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Thurmond asked if the Village Recoups any expenses when the
property is moved to the EDC. The mayor stated that we do not know because each
property is different. The key is to get it back on the tax rolls.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier and
Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Trustee Joyce voted no. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1269: AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR PROPERTY MARKETING
SERVICES CONCERNING THE PARCEL OF REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT 670 E.
SAUK TRAIL BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND THE STEGER ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, NFP., FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, COUNTIES
OF COOKMILL, STATE OF ILLINOIS. Trustee Lopez seconded the motion.
Discussion: Trustee Thurmond asked if this includes the fish pond property. There are
numerous PIN properties there. This is just one that is on Sauk Trail.

Roll was called. The foliowing Trustees voted aye; Lopez, Kozy, Trotier and Perchinski.
Mayor Peterson voted aye. Trustees Thurmond and Joyce voted no. Motion carried.



Minutes April 18, 2022 page 5

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1270: AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR PROPERTY MARKETING
SERVICES CONCERNING THE PARCEL OF REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT 3301
UNION AVENUE BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND THE STEGER
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, NFP., FOR THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER, COUNTIES OF COOK/WILL, STATE OF ILLINOIS.

Trustee Lopez seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Trotier questioned if this is an empty lot on Union Avenue. Mayor
Peterson stated that this like other Village acquired properties were acquired either
because of back taxes, or like this one, the house was torn down by the Village as no
family was left and it was acquired through the county.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier,
Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Business License for Pawtastic Spa &
Resort at 3218 Chicago Rd, Suite B. Trustee Joyce seconded the motion. Roll was
called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and
Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Business License for Kaylee Lynn
Photography at 3201 Union Ave. Trustee Joyce seconded the motion. Roll was called.
The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and
Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Business License for Chico Construction
LLC at 3044 Chicago Rd. Trustee Joyce seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Trotier asked if the Village Property to be used for parking will be for
business purpose only, whether this would be a mixed-use property with residents. While
the property is zoned B-2, it will not be a mixed-use property. The building does not
qualify for mixed use. Trustee Thurmond asked if the limited two parking spaces be
waived? The Mayor stated that by approving the license we are waiving the two parking
space issue.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier,
Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Joyce made a motion to approve a Business License for Smoke Up BBQ at 34
W. 34t Street. Trustee Perchinski seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following
Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor
Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Special Events License for St. Liborius
Parish Summer Picnic on Halsted Boulevard on July 24™. Trustee Joyce seconded the



Minutes April 18, 2022 page 6

motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy,
Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Special Events License for Steger
American Legion Bean Bag League every Tues, Wed, Thurs 5/3-10/30 at 34 W. 34" St.
Trustee Joyce seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Special Events License for Steger
American Legion live music event June 25, 2022 from 6:30-10:30 pm at 34 W. 34" St.
Trustee Joyce seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Special Events License for Steger
American Legion live music event July 16, 2022 from 6:30-10:30 pm at 34 W. 34t St,
Trustee Joyce seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a Special Events License for Steger
American Legion live music event August 27, 2022 from 6:30-10:30 pm at 34 W. 34t S,
Trustee Joyce seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

Trustee Joyce made a motion to approve a Special Events License for Steger American
Legion live music event September 9, 2022 from 6:30-10:30 pm at 34 W. 34" St. Trustee
Perchinski seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Lopez, Kozy, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Mayor Peterson voted aye.
Motion carried.

Discussion was begun regarding Village Sticker Fees for the 2023-2024 sticker year.
Trustee Perchinski stated that we did not yet have the information from the Secretary of
State to move forward with this discussion. Trustee Thurmond distributed a list of
proposed increases and late fees based on research of surrounding communities. Mayor
Peterson recommended that the board study this and compare to current fees so that a
future decision can be made.

Discussion was begun on Village Sticker late fees. Trustees Joyce and Perchinski agree
that late fees should be double the original fee. Trustee Thurmond stated that in his
research, none of the municipalities do less than double the base cost. Trustee
Thurmond said he would prefer to eliminate village stickers and charge a maintenance



Minutes April 18, 2022 page 7

fee to all homeowners for street maintenance. A request to raise the late fees for Village
Stickers will be on a future agenda for the purpose of being voted upon.

Being no further business:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Joyce seconded
the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



SYS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE OF STEGER 5YS TIME:13:12
A/P WARRANT LIGST [nw2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKROX i
5105181750 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 112.24
PETTY CASH s
REIMBURSEMENT 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.22
PETTY CASH 7
ATa REIMBURSEMENT 01-00-33600 POSTAGE 35.18
-
708754369004 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE 19.53
COMCAST BUSINESS
74226 4-1-22 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE 464,68
VERIZON WIRELESS
9903361266 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE 361.13
COMCAST BUSINESS
93451 4/1/22 01-00-33701 ETHERNET 755,97
QUADIENT, INC
N9375868 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT 507.21
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC .
28503 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES 1347.50
PROSHRED SECURLITY '
990115438 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERY 49,50
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS
26238-33 01-00-34300 ENGINEERING SERVT 2240.15
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS . 5
26442-35 01-00-34300 ENGINEERING SERVI 3862.15
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS 8
27574-41 01-00-34300 ENGINEERING SERVI 11282.48
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS AR
27575-10 01-00-34350 UNTON AVE PROJEuI ¢172.12
GW & ASSOCIATES, PC : D
2204186 01-00-34500 CONSULTING FEES 3750.00
MWM CONSULTING GROUP ]
300407 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVIC 3750.00
CDW GOVERNMENT INC
V997836 01-00-37902 NEW-COMPUTER-HARD 227.98
CDW GOVERNMENT INC
w060914 01-00-37902 NEW COMPUTER HARD 83.58
COOK COUNTY TREASURER T Y
32-32-411-010-0  01-00-38900 MISCELLANEOUS O1H 180.40
COOK COUNTY TREASURER )
32-32-411-011-0 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEQUS OTH 180.40
COOK COUNTY TREASURER }
32-33-301-017-0 01-00-38900 MISCELLAMNEOUS OTH 199.94
COOK COUNTY TREASURER :
32-33-301-018-0 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEOUS OTH 199.94
COOK COUNTY TREASURER :
32-33-409-050-0  01-00-38200 MISCELLANEOUS OTH 245.09
PETTY CASH '
REIMBURSEMENT 01-00-38300 MISCELLANEQUS OTH 51.67
BMI . j
10585674 01-00-39701 STEGER EVENTS-EXP 391.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 00 37005.06
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
2022-02 01-06-34550 HEARING OFFICER 200.00



SYS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE OF STEGER SYS TIME:l%:lg:I
MW

A/P WARRANT LIST
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NG G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
DRISCOLL, BRTIAN .
2022-03 01-06-34550 HEARING OFFICER 200.00
MUNICIPAL COLLECTION SERVICES
021476 01-06-34901 C-TICKET EXPENSE 6l.21
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 06 461.21
VERIZON WIRELESS A
9903361266 01-07-33700 TELEPHONE 85.19
DRISCOLL, BRIAN )
2022-02 01-07-34550 HEARING OFFICER 200.00
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
2022-03 01-07-34550 HEARING OFFICER 206.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 07 485.19
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES INC :
317993 01-19-30900 SALARY-CROSSING G 3497.84
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 19 3497.84
MOMARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC
6981-556950 01-20-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 58.98
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC )
6981-557203 01-20-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES §2.09
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35010103 01-20-33300 GAS 308.75
ACE HARDWARE-CRETE )
178087-1 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES - 12.99
COMCAST ;
545689 4-20-22 01-20-33700 TELEPHONE 233.81
VERIZON WIRELESS
9903361266 01-20-33700 TELEPHONE 261.49
COMCAST BUSINESS
93451 4/1/22 01-20-33701 ETHERNET 255.98
JUST ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE : )
6467 01-20-33900 OTHER SUPFLIES/SF 125.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC )
28484310 01-20-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 12.50
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 20 1351.59
PROVANCAL BROTHERS, INC
72595 01-40-31100 MAINT-BUILDING 270.00
PROVANCAL BROTHERS, INC
72877 01-40-31100 MAINT-BULLDING 540.00
JAMES HERR & SONS
117990 01-40-31805 MAINT-VECHICLES 247,52
JAMES HERR & SONS
118130 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES 456.90



SYS DATE:04/28/22

VILLAGE OF STEGER

SYS TIME:13:12

A/P WARRANT LIST [nwW2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday april 28, 2022 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
HERITAGE F/S, INC. B
35010103 01-40-33300 GAS 973.74
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO. 3
864731-0 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 233.73
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO. .
509-0 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 66.45
VERIZON WIRELESS 0
9903361266 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE _832.94
COMCAST BUSINESS )
93451 4/1/22 01-40-33701 ETHERNET 1827.95
TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND
T2224568 01-40-33703 MAINT. CONTRACTS 5.00
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX )
5105181713 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIE 3C.40
ILLINOIS TOLLWAY 0
6127000006198 01-40-33900 AlLL OTHER SUPPLIF 29.70
ILLINOIS TOLLWAY e
VYN5303828864 01-40-33900 TOLLS 15.60
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC )
28484310 01-40-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 12.50
RAY O'HERRON €O INC . 7
31038530 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS 1288.97
NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL TRAINING INC 0
301603 01-40-38700 POLICE TRAINING 75.00
NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL TRAINING INC
302348 01-40-38700 POLICE TRAINING 1615.00
WILL COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER 0
2022-25 01-40-38901 DUES_SUBSCRIPTION 3360.00
PROSHRED SECURITY o
990115439 01-40-38917 RECORD DISPOSAL 56.10
TOTAL FOR FUnND 01 DEPT. 40 11527.50
VERIZON WIRELESS
9903361266 01-42-33700 TELEPHONE 20.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 DEPT. 42 20.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 01 54348.39
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
152976 03-30-31100 MAINT BUILDING 5.38
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
152989 03-30-31100 MAINT BUILDING 16.71
MERTS HVAC
210916 03-30-31100 MAINT~BUILDING £179.25
COMCAST )
07202 4-12-22 03-30-33701 CABLE/INTERNET ) 259.90
COMCAST BUSINESS .
93451 4/1/22 03-30-33701 ETHERNET 349.95
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS !
9008520867 03-30-33703 MAINT-CONTRACTS 44,30



SYS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE OF STEGER SYS TIME:13:12

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2 ]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
UNIFIRST CORPORATION -
062 0500538 03-30-33703 MAINTENANCE CONTR 49,16
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 30 1904.65
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC C.__..0
126529 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYG 1911.70
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
126530 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYG 4726.15
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
112922 03-31-32900 MAINT MISC 4,28
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 31 6642.13
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 8546.78
BRITES TRANSPORTATION LTD ..
78884 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING 1300.67
GALLAGHER MATERIALS CORP )
23682 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING 640.00
CORE & MAIN '
0672393 06-00-31504 MAINT-MAINS 2202.62
CORE & MATIN )
0688253 06-00-31504 MATINT-MAINS 1135.95
M.E. SIMPSON CO., INC. |
38030 06-00-31504 595.00
M.E. SIMPSON CO., INC.
38118 06-00-31504 MAINT~MAINS 495.00
M&3J UNDERGROUND, INC
mM22-0116 06-00-31504.01 MAINT-MATINS 450.00
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC 0
mM22-0117 06-00-31504.01 2655.00
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC )
m22-0125 06-00-31504.01 MAINTOMAINS-OUTSI ~ 2620.00
UNIFIRST CORPORATION .
062 0492950 06~-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 1.71
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2
062 0494061 06-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 29.66
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2
062 0496271 06-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 29.66
UNIFIRST CORPORATION -3
062 0498495 06-00-32900 MAINT OTHER . 30.51
UNIFIRST CORPORATION mtt2
062 0500721 06-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 29.66
COMED
52003 4-13-22 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC 23.55
COMED
76056 4-13-22 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC 1138.65
COMED
67036 4-14-22 06-00-33101 ELECTRIC-WATER PU 1354.81
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
35010103 06-00-33300 GAS 476.11



5YS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE QF STEGER SYS TIME:13:12

A/P WARRANT LIST [nw2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 5
PAYABLE TD CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
18T AYD CORPORATION
PSIS19671 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 64.19
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER i
152966 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 34,18
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER 3
993 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 3.77
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKRBOX )
5105181729 06~00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 39.53
FASTENAL COMPANY ]
ILSTE166758 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 34.83
VERIZON WIRELESS 0
9903361266 06-00-33700 TELEPHGONE 334.38
COMCAST BUSINESS 3
93451 4/1/22 06-00-33701 ETHERNET 349.95
REPUBLIC SERVICES #721 5
(0721-007148178 06-00-33710 GARBAGE CONTRACT £#7655.45
REPUBLIC SERVICES #721 1
0721-007162101 06-00-33710 GARBAGE CONTRACT 47.50
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 7
062 0492997 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 86.39
UNIFIRST CORPORATION : 3
062 0494104 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 83.62
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 3
062 0495190 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 83.62
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0496315 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 83.63
UNIFIRST CORPORATION :
062 0497418 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 84.72
UNIFIRST CORPORATION )
062 0498538 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 83.62
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0499638 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE v3.38
UNIFIRST CORPORATION ,
062 0500766 06-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 93.38
WORKING WELL }
00345115-00 06-00-34201 PHYSICALS 90.00
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS .}
26024-31 06-00-34300 ENGINEERING FEES 857.50
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS 3
26442-35 06-00-34300 ENGINEERING FEES 2471.11
GW & ASSOCIATES, PC
2204186 06~00-34400 AUDITING, ACCOUNT 3750.00
ROBINSON ENGINEERING )
22040283 06-00-38950 GRANT EXPENDITURE 5000.00
TQTAL FOR FUND 06 DEPT. 00 96633.31
TOTAL FOR FUND Q6 96633.31
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
112899 07-00-31700 MAINT MOTOR 14.12
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC ,
112922 07-00-31700 MAINT MOTCR 4.28
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
113243 07-00-31700 MATNT MOTQRIZED 29.45



SYS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE OF STEGER

Sys TIME:13:12

A/P WARRAMNT LIST [nw2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
GUARANTEED MUFFLER & BRAKE
26097 07-00-31805 MAINT VEHICLES 295.48
UNIFTRST CORPORATION 2
062 0494061 07-00~32900 MAINT QOTHER 29.66
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 12
062 0496271 07-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 29.66
UNIFIRST CORPORATION ;
062 0498495 07-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 30,52
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2
062 0500721 07-00-32900 MAINT OTHER 29.66
HERITAGE F/S, INC. )
35010103 07-00-33300 GAS 476.11
1ST AYD CORPORATION
PSIH19671 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 64.19
ACE HARDWARE-CRETE
177906-1 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 9.99
ACE HARDWARE-CRETE
178050-1 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 15.18
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
152952 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 47.49
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER )
152954 - 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 1.79
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER 3
152983 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 30.58
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER J
152993 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 3.76
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX >
5105181729 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 39.53
PET WASTE CO. -
475622 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 293.11
UNLFIRST CORPORATION
062 0492997 07-00-33800 UNTIFOQRM SERVICE 86.38
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
062 0494104 07-00-33800 UNEFORM SERVICE 83.63
UNIFIRST CORPORATION :
062 0495190 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE £3.63
UNIFIRST CORPORATION :
062 0496315 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 83.62
UNIFIRST CORPORATION !
062 0497418 07-Q0-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 84.72
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 5
062 0498538 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 83.63
UNIFIRST CORPORATION )
062 0499638 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 93.38
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 3
062 0500766 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE 93.38
TOTAL FOR FUND 07 DEPT. 00 2136.93
TOTAL FOR FUND 07 2136.93
COOK COUNT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
2022-1 08-00-31400 MAINT- TRAFFIC SI 835.50
COMEDR J
84103 4-14-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFF 977.20



SYS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE OF STEGER SYS TIME:13:12

A/P WARRANT LIST [nw2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 7
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTICN DIST
COMED
99093 4-19-22 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY TRAFF 44471,55
KNIGHT ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS 0
27576-04 08-00-34300 ENGINEERING FEES 11466.70
TOTAL FOR FUND 08 DEPT. 00 17720.95
TOTAL FOR FUND 08 17720.95
PETTY CASH
MENARDS 13-51-38101 MISC EXPENSES 6.57
TOTAL FOR FUND 13 DEPT. 51 6.57
TOTAL FOR FUND 13 6.57

ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST {

RCB28813/29500 15-00-36100 CASUALTY 33239.75
TLLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST B
RCB28813/29500 15-00-36200 WORKMANS COMP 29629.63
VISION SERVICE PLAN (IL) 1
4-17-22 15-00-36901 HEALTH INSURANCE 11.24
HUMANA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY
181931928 15-00-36903 DENTAL INSURANCE 2915.44
TOTAL FOR FUND 15 DEPT. 00 65796.06
TOTAL FOR FUND 15 65796.06

HERITAGE F/S, INC.

35010103 16-00-33300 GAS 53.65
COMCAST

72350 4-10-22 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE 78.86
VERIZON WIRELESS

9903361266 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE 114 .87
COMCAST BUSINESS

93451 4/1/22 16-00-33701 ETHERNET 292.95
COMCAST !

72350 4-10-22 16-00-33701 CABLE/INTERNET 106.36
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS '

37225917 16-00-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 270.77

TOTAL FOR FUND 16 DEPT. Q0 915.46

TOTAL FOR FUND 16 915.46



SYS DATE:04/28/22

VILLAGE OF STEGER

Sys TIME:13:12

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 8
PAYABLE TO ' CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC .
21-00-34400 AUDITING_ACCOUNTI 223.93
TOTAL FOR FUND 21 DEPT. 00 223.93
TOTAL FCR FUND 21 223.93
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCTIATES INC !
1857 22-00-34400 AUDITING_ACCOUNTT 223.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 22 DEPT. 00 223.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 22 223.94
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC .
1857 23-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUN 223.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 23 DEPT. Q0 223.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 23 223.94
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC
18575 26-00-34400 AUDITING_ACCOUNTI 223.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 26 DEPT. 00 223.94
TOTAL FOR FUND 26 223.94
*% JOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED 247000.20
01 CORPORATE 54348,39
03 PLAYGROUND/RECREATION 8546.78
06 WATER/SEWER FUND 96633.31
07 ROAD & BRIDGE 2136.93
08 MOTOR FUEL TAX 17720.95
13 BOOSTER CLURB 6.57
15 LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 65796.06
16 H.S.E.M. 915.46



SYS DATE:04/28/22 VILLAGE OF STEGER

SYS TIME:13:12

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 50
DATE: 04/28/22 Thursday April 28, 2022 PAGE 9
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTICON DIST
21 TIF #2 (COOK TIF #1) 223.93
22 TIF #3 (COOK TIF #2) 223.94
23 TIF #4 (WILL TIF #2) 223.94
26 TIF #5 (WILL/COOK TIF #3) 223.94

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:

247,000.20



RESOLUTION NO. 1166

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
)
COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING AN INDUCEMENT TO THE VILLAGE
OF STEGER AND THE OWNER OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 3312 CHICAGO ROAD, STEGER, ILLINOIS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE REDEVELOPMENT OF CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER FOR THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, COUNTIES OF COOK AND WILL, STATE

| OF ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois
(the "Village”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local
government created under the provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois, and is
operating under the provisions of the lllinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt
resolutions for the benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the “President”) and the Board of Trustees
of the Village (the “Village Board” and with the President, the “Corporate Authorities”)
are committed to ensuring that areas located within the Village do not become blighted
areas, that the stable economic and physical development of the Village is not
endangered by blighting factors and that where blighting factors exist, the Village
actively works to ameliorate blighting factors on such blighted property; and

WHEREAS, blight may be manifested by and blighting factors found where
there are, among other things: (1) progressive and advanced deterioration of
structures; (2) the overuse of housing and other facilities; (3) a lack of physical
maintenance of existing structures; (4} obsolete and inadequate community facilities;
(5) a lack of sound community planning; (6) the existence of adverse environmental

conditions; and (7) a combination of the abovementioned factors; and



WHEREAS, as a result of the existence of blighted factors, there is an
excessive and disproportionate expenditure of public funds, inadequate public and
private investment, unmarketability of property, growth in delinguencies and crime and
housing and zoning law violations in such areas; and

WHEREAS, if not addressed, the economic decline and distress may: (1)
impair the value of private investments; (2) threaten the sound growth and the tax base
of the Village and the taxing districts having the power to tax real property in the
Village; and (3) threaten the health, safety, morals and welfare of the public; and

WHEREAS, there exists certain real property within the corporate limits of the
Village (the “Property”), which is located at the address commonly known as 3312
Chicago Road, Steger, IL 60475 and identified as Property Index No. 32-32-428-017-
0000; and

WHEREAS, to aid in removing and alleviating the blight and to address the
economic decline and distress affecting certain areas of the Village, the Village has
determined that it is in the Village's best interests to commission and conduct a study
to explore the possibility of the Village negotiating and thereafter entering into a Tax
Increment Financing (“TIF") redevelopment agreement (the “Redevelopment
Agreement”) with the owner of the property located at 3312 Chicago Road, Steger,
lllinois, or its preapproved designee(s), (collectively, the “Developer”) pursuant to and
in accordance with the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act (65 ILCS 5/11-
74.4-1, et seq.) (the “Act”), whereby the Village may provide financial incentives
including, but not limited to, TIF, to incentivize the Developer’s redevelopment of the
Property; and

WHEREAS, the Developer is currently expending money with respect to
project expenses associated with the redevelopment of the Property, including, but not

limited to, site engineering, legal, design, remediation, property acquisition and other



expenses which could be reimbursed if a Redevelopment Agreement is entered into
by the Village and the Developer {the “Developer’s Potential Eligible Redevelopment
Costs™); and

WHEREAS, the Vilage's payment of Developers Potential Eligible
Redevelopment Costs is contingent on the Village and the Developer entering into a
Redevelopment Agreement, which shall require, among other things, the Developer to
complete a project eligible for reimbursement under the Act (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Developer’s Potential Eligible Redevelopment Costs shall not
exceed two hundred thousand and no/100 ($200,000.00) (the “Maximum
Reimbursement Amount”), and the Village shall not reimburse the Developer for any
expenditures in excess of the Maximum Reimbursement Amount; and

WHEREAS, the successful completion of the Project is contingent upon
economic assistance from the Village and the taxing districts located within the Village,
and, but for said assistance, the Developer would not undertake the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Village acknowledges that, but for the benefit of economic
assistance from TIF, the Project could not proceed; and

WHEREAS, the Village acknowledges that it will not be able to commence the
Project unless the expenditures the Village incurs are reimbursable under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Village acknowledges that a third party will not be able to
complete the Project without economic assistance from the Village; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to encourage public and private investment in the
Village, the Corporate Authorities do hereby agree to undertake, in good faith, an
investigation into the appropriateness of allowing the Village to use TIF in connection
with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Village may make certain expenditures necessary to

commence the Project on the basis that TIF may be used, entirely or in part, to finance



the Project; and

WHEREAS, after adoption of this Resolution, the Village agrees to consider
providing municipal and/or other governmental economic assistance including, but not
limited to, TIF, through the execution of a Redevelopment Agreement, to the extent
that such assistance may lawfully and practically be available and in the best interests
of the Village; and

- WHEREAS, notwithstanding the foregoing, tﬁis Resolution does not obligate

the Village to enter into a Redevelopment Agreement with the Developer, but rather it
is intended to induce the Developer to pursue plans for the Project and provide for the
potential reimbursement of the Developer's Potential Eligible Redevelopment Costs in
the event, and contingent upon, a Redevelopment Agreement is entered into between
the Village and the Developer;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the duly
authorized Board of Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State
of lllinois, as follows:

ARTICLE I.
IN GENERAL

Section 1.0  Findings.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambles fo this Resolution are full, true and correct and do
hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Resolution as legislative
findings and substantive enactments of the Resolution as applicable.

Section 2.0 Purpose.

The purpose of this Resolution is to induce the Village and the Developer to
proceed with the potential redevelopment of the Property, to incur costs pending the

possible approval of a Redevelopment Agreement, and to further authorize the



President to take all steps necessary to carry out the terms of this Resolution and ratify
any steps taken to effectuate those goals.

ARTICLE IL.
PROPOSED INDUCEMENTS AND AUTHORIZATION

Section 3.0 Proposed Project Inducements.

The Corporate Authorities will study and consider whether all or a portion of
the Project is appropriate for participation in municipal and/or other governmental
economic incentive program(s) including, but not limited to, TIF. If the Village
determines that the Project is appropriate for such municipal and/or other
governmental economic incentive program(s) including, but not limited to, TIF, and
such costs are qualified costs under the Act, the Village may make certain TIF eligible
expenditures to commence the Project and bargain in good faith with the Developer
regarding the Project, including reimbursement for the expenditures so authorized,
provided that such reimbursements are lawfully permitted and practically available.
Accordingly, the Village and other third parties designated by the Village including, but
not limited to, the Developer are hereby induced to make such reasonable
expenditures in furtherance of the Project, contingent upon a Redevelopment
Agreement being entered into between the Village and the Developer.

Section 3.1 Authorization.

That the Village Board hereby authorizes and directs the President and the
Village Attorney to take all steps and incur all costs necessary to negotiate and draft
agreements and other documents necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution.
After such agreements or documents are in a form satisfactory to the President and
the Village Attorney, said agreements or documents shall be presented to the Village

Board to consider for approval and passage, as provided by law.



ARTICLE IiI.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

Section 4.0 Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Resolution are inserted solely for the convenience of reference and form no
substantive part of this Resolution nor should they be used in any interpretation or
construction of any substantive provision of this Resolution.

Section 5.0 Severability.

The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Resolution be determined to be in conflict with any law,
statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be
excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for
herein, and all other provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full
force and effect.

Section 6.0 Superseder.

All code provisions, ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof,
in conflict herewith are, to the exient of such conflict, hereby superseded.

Section 7.0  Publication.

A full, true and complete copy of this Resolution shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lilinois Municipal Code, as amended.

Section 8.0 Effective Date.

This Resolution shall be effective and in full force immediately upon passage

and approval.



PASSED this ____ day of

, 2022.

APPROVED this ___ day of

Roll Call Vote:

Voting in favor:
Voting against:
Not voting:

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

, 2022.

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President



ORDINANCE NO. 1271

STATE OF ILLINQIS )

)
COUNTIES OF COOK )
AND WILL )

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 82-79 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF
STEGER, ILLINOIS REGARDING NEW FEES FOR VEHICLE STICKERS

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois (the

—

fillage”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local government

¢reated under the provisions of the laws of the State of lliinois, and is operating under

—

He provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory thereof and

Faal

tipplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt resolutions for

—

He benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village President (the "Village President”), and the Board of
[Tustees (the “Village Board” and fogether with the Village President, the “Corporate
Althorities”), are committed to ensuring the effective administration of government; and
WHEREAS, the Village is required to maintain a road network for vehicular
trpvel; and

WHEREAS, the costs of maintaining the road network have increased; and
WHEREAS, Chapter 82 of the Municipal Code of Steger, Hlinois (the “Village
¢ode™) provides for certain vehicle sticker rates (the “Rates”); and

WHEREAS, with the foregoing in mind, the Corporate Authorities have

Fa

letermined that it is necessary, advisable and in the best interests of the Village and its
nasidents fo amend Chapter 82, Section 82-79 of the Village Code as set forth herein to
naflect the increase in road network maintenance costs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of

Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of lllinois, as

—h
(o]

llows:




ARTICLE I
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1: Incorporation Clause.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true, and correct and do hereby,
by reference, incorporate and make them part of this Ordinance as legislative findings.

SECTION 2: Purpose,

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 82, Section 82-79 of the
Village Code regarding the water rates and regulations for the Village, to authorize the
President or his designee to take such steps as are necessary to carry out the intent of
this Ordinance, and to ratify any actions previously taken that are consistent with the
intent of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE II.
AUTHORIZATION;
AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 82, SECTION 82-79 OF
THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS
SECTION 3: Amendment to Chapter 82, Section 82-79.
Section 82-79 of the Village of Steger Municipal Code is hereby amended as

follows, with deletions stricken (strikethrough) and additions underlined (underline):
Sec. 82-79. - When license due and payable.

(a) All license fees under this article are due and payable on or before June
30 of each year, or if the vehicle is purchased after June 30 of the current
year, or the applicant became a resident of the village after June 30, the
license fee is due and payable within 30 days after the date of purchase

or the date of establishing residence in the village.

{b) The fee for vehicle stickers is as follows:



Fee Late Fee
Passenger car $20.00 $30-00 $40.00
Pick-up truck $30.00 $45.00 $60.00
Senior/handicapped vehicle $5.00 $15.00

One-ton truck B $45.00 $67.50390.00 |
Motorcycle $15.00 $22.50 $30.00 '
Senior transfer } $5.00 |
Passenger transfer $5.00 |

SECTION 3.1: Other Actions Authorized.

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all action
necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the
amendment contempfated by this Ordinance and shall take all action necessary in
conformity therewith. The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village are
specifically authorized and directed to draft and disseminate any and all necessary forms
or notices to be utilized in connection with the intent of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE 111
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION: 4 Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Ordinance are inserted solely for convenience of reference and form no substantive part
of this Ordinance nor should they be used in any interpretation or construction of any
substantive provision of this Ordinance.

SECTION: 5§ Severability.

The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and should

any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and



deemed inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other
provisions shall remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect.

SECTION: 6 Superseder.

All code provisions, ordinances, reseolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in
conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded.

SECTION: 7 Publication.

A fuli, frue and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet
form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village as
provided by the lllinois Municipal Code, as amended.

SECTION 8: Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately subject to its passage, approval

and publication in accordance with applicable law.

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)



RASSED this day of May, 2022.

pll Call Vote:
'pting in favor:
(0ting against:
|0t voting:

= e e T

APPROVED this day of May, 2022.

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President




